From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Shipra Sarabhai
Asad Shamsi
Tripti Jain

Re: Require Quotation for 0365 E1 License - TFS BLR

Monday, May 6, 2024 9:32:52 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

SR No

0365 Email License

Qty

Unit Price
(INR)

Pro-rata Price
(INR)

Total Price (INR)

Company

-

Office 365 E1

4 7454

1,810.00

7,240.00

Total (Exclusive of Taxes)

Thanks & Regards,
Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner
Team Digital Engineering

+91-8826006221/8448384040

Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com

On Sat, May 4, 2024 at 5:05 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Shipra,

Please reshare the prices.

Regards

Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463

From: Asad Shamsi

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:35 PM
To: Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai

teamcomputers.com>

Cec: Tripti Jain <tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com>
Subject: RE: Require Quotation for 0365 E1 License - TFS BLR

Dear Shipra,

Request you to please reshare the quotation for the following license plan and entity.

Since there is a change in pricing as per mail trail, we require this to attach for new procurements in our system.

Entity: Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. BLR

Sr.No. License Plan

1

Office 365 E1

Qty
4



mailto:shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com
mailto:asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com
http://www.teamcomputers.com/
mailto:asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com
mailto:tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com

Regards
Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463

From: Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Tripti Jain <tripti.jain mcomputers.com>

Subject: Re: Require Quotation for 0365 E1 License - TFS BLR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

One shared by Tripti

Thanks & Regards,

Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner
Team Digital Engineering

+91-8826006221/8448384040

Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com

On Thu, May 2, 2024 at 1:09 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Shipra,

Request you to confirm the cost as there was some discrepancy here and you wanted to recheck it.

Regards


mailto:shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com
mailto:asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com
https://us-east-2.protection.sophos.com/?d=teamcomputers.com&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy50ZWFtY29tcHV0ZXJzLmNvbS8=&i=NjFkODdmOWI1OWYzNGUxMDE2OTMwYTRj&t=eVRYY0JBb2R1SDdRYm4wWHVEeXFNWVdlYWh4Rzk5aTRtVmtaYWtoTHNOWT0=&h=4a4166ac70454239971e4f6667f15ece&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVY7U4ipbP3FkPyE6q8aua94hJ3a9tQNb3evstqifSCaTCo3SJvJ0HPFmKvB8UfTKT4
mailto:asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com

Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463

From: Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29,2024 9:16 AM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Tripti Jain <tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com>
Subject: Re: Require Quotation for 0365 E1 License - TFS BLR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

I Will check on this with Tripti and revert you.

Thanks

Thanks & Regards,

Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner
Team Digital Engineering
+91-8826006221/8448384040

Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com

On Fri, Apr 26, 2024 at 6:48 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Dear Shipra,

Please note that I have got quotes with major difference for the same SKU in just 3 days.

Do let me know which is the correct quote the one provided by you or Tripti.

SKU: Office 365 E1

1810.00 — Received on 19th April 2024 by Trpti
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2795.25 — Received on 22nd April 2024 by Shipra

Regards
Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463

From: Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai mcomputers.com>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 2:01 PM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Tripti Jain <tripti.jain@teamcomputers.com>

Subject: Re: Require Quotation for 0365 E1 License - TFS BLR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Asad,

Please find below the commercials

SR No| 0365 Email License |Qty | Unit Price (INR) | Pro-rata Price (INR) | Total Price (INR) | Company
Office 365 E1 4 7454 2,795.25 11,181.00| TFS
Total (Exclusive of Taxes) 11,181.00

-

Thanks & Regards,

Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner
Team Digital Engineering
+91-8826006221/8448384040

Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com

On Sat, Apr 20, 2024 at 6:57 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.
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Dear Shipra,
Please provide the quotation for the following license plan and entity.

Entity: Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. BLR

Sr.No. License Plan Qty
1 Office 365 E1 | 4

Regards
Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463



